
Revised 3/21/2022                                                               Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
REGISTRAR-RECORDER/COUNTY CLERK    

 

 
STATEWIDE DIRECT PRIMARY ELECTION 

JUNE 7, 2022 
MEASURES APPEARING ON THE BALLOT 

 

 
 

LOCAL JURISDICTION MEASURES – (12) 
ANTELOPE VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (1) 

H - Shall the measure authorizing the Antelope Valley Healthcare District to issue 30-Year General 
Obligation Bonds, not to exceed $400 million at tax rates described in the voter guide, to keep 
Antelope Valley Hospital and its trauma center from closing by building a new hospital meeting 
California’s Earthquake Standards, improving care by recruiting/retaining trained 
nurses/physicians, reducing Emergency Room wait times, protecting privacy, expanding 
senior services and requiring taxpayer oversight for online transparency and accountability, 
be authorized? 
 

AVALON CITY (2) 

S - Shall a measure be adopted by the City of Avalon enacting a one-quarter percent (1/4%) 
transactions and use (sales) tax, generating approximately $250,000.00 annually for general 
government use, until ended by voters? 
 

TT - Shall a measure be adopted by the City of Avalon enacting a one percentage point (1%) 
increase to Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT), increasing the total tax from 12 to 13 percent, and 
reserving the increase percentage for the general fund, generating approximately $500,000.00 
annually for general government use for a period of 10 years? 
 

BEVERLY HILLS CITY (1) 

TL - Term Limit Measure: Shall an ordinance be adopted by the City of Beverly Hills to establish a 
total three term limit during one’s lifetime for the offices of City Councilmember and City 
Treasurer in the City of Beverly Hills? 
 

GLENDALE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (1) 

T - Shall the Members of the Glendale Unified School District Board of Trustees be limited to three 
(3) elected terms of office? 
 

LITTLE LAKE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT (1) 

LL - LITTLE LAKE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT CLASSROOM REPAIR/HEALTH/SAFETY MEASURE. 
To repair aging classrooms/leaking roofs to ensure student health/safety/achievement, 
upgrade plumbing, electrical, gas lines, heating/ventilation, security systems, classroom 
technology, remove asbestos, lead paint, mold, provide safe drinking water, repair, 
construct/acquire classrooms, sites/equipment, shall Little Lake City School District’s 
measure authorizing $36,000,000 in bonds at legal rates, levying 3¢/$100 assessed value 
($2,000,000 annually) while bonds are outstanding, be adopted, with audits/oversight, all 
funds for local schools? 
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LOS ANGELES CITY (1) 

BB - COMPETITIVE BID PREFERENCE FOR LOCAL CONTRACT BIDDERS. CHARTER 
AMENDMENT BB  . Shall the City Charter be amended to allow the City, on a competitive bid 
contract, to award a bid preference to a bidder located in the City of Los Angeles? 
 

LYNWOOD CITY (1) 

R - Lynwood Governance Stabilization. Shall the ordinance limiting the number of four-year 
terms that may be served by members of the Lynwood City Council be limited to three 
consecutive terms prospectively be adopted? 
 

MANHATTAN BEACH CITY (1) 

A - INITIATIVE ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING FOR MANHATTAN 
BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT. Shall a measure imposing an annual flat tax of $1,095.00 
on each real property parcel within the City of Manhattan Beach, and adjusted annually for 
inflation, for a period of twelve years, thereby generating an estimated $11,000,000 to 
$13,000,000 annually for investment in education, with an oversight committee and 
exemptions for (1) low-income individuals and (2) seniors who use their property as a 
principal residence, be adopted? 
 

MONROVIA CITY (1) 

RM - Shall an ordinance be adopted to amend the Monrovia Municipal Code to eliminate the directly 
elected Mayor position, and to establish an annual rotation process among City 
Councilmembers for the offices of Mayor and Mayor Pro Tempore? 
 

SOUTH GATE CITY (1) 

CC - Shall the office of City Clerk be appointive? 

TORRANCE CITY (1) 

SST - Torrance Public Safety/Essential Services Measure. To maintain city services such as fire/ 
paramedic/ public safety/ 9-1-1 response, safe schools; protect local drinking water sources/ 
coastal waters from pollution; keep parks/ public areas safe/ clean; repair streets/ potholes; 
prevent thefts/ property crime; maintain senior services; and address homelessness, shall the 
City of Torrance ordinance be adopted establishing a ½¢ sales tax for general government use, 
generating approximately $18,000,000 annually until ended by voters, requiring public 
spending disclosure, independent audits, all funds locally controlled? 
 


